Lamonta G. Harris

339 Guilford College Rd Apt Q Greensboro NC 27409~Email: lgharris@gtcc.edu~(252)886-0565

Professional Summary

What makes me the perfect candidate is my goal-oriented attitude, my diplomatic persona and approach to business in conjunction with my adaptability. Since entering the work force I have been dedicated to going above and beyond agreed-upon duties and expectations to ensure unprecedented customer and client satisfaction with motive to contribute to company success. I urge myself and those around me to make others laugh and enjoy themselves while still being proficient and productive.

Core Competencies

- Seasoned conflict resolution abilities
- Organized worker
- Exceptional communication skills

- ▶ Fast learner with a wide range of practical skills
- Courteous demeanor
- Experience supervising peers
- ► Energetic work attitude

Education

Guilford Technical Community College

- Certificate of completion in Aviation Systems Technology Program July 2017; pursuant of Airframe and Powerplant Rating (3.7 GPA since starting in Jan 2015)
- Passed all Airframe and Powerplant written tests on first attempt. Currently preparing for oral and practical exams.

Work Experience

Power Secure

Final Assembly Mechanic

- Use forklifts and cranes to build commercial generators to engineer specifications
- Bend conduit for generator wiring and neatly run wiring to appropriate terminal block based on blueprints •
- Set engines on skids and torque bolts to proper setting •
- Run wiring for generator enclosures including fans, timers and lights; test when finished and troubleshoot with • multimeter when necessary

Haeco Cabin Solutions

Sheet Metal Mechanic

- Fabricated metal parts using multiple machines including HydraJet and Omax water jets and manual press brakes
- > Followed Blueprint drawings and tolerances to Fabricate metal parts to specifications.
- Riveted sheet metal parts together using rivet guns and rivet squeezers

Dame's Chicken & Waffles Line Cook/Expeditor

- Prepared, cooked and dressed entrees for high volumes of business while maintaining a neat and orderly workspace
- > Worked as a part of a skilled team responsible for sending out a variety of entrees in a timely fashion
- Responsible for reviewing truck orders and ensuring the quality of each product delivered
- > Learned a myriad of recipes in order to prepare each menu item correctly

Bank of America

Mortgage/Home Equity Line of Credit Specialist

- Analyzed and serviced customer's accounts in a fast paced customer service environment.
- Performed analyses of tax and escrow accounts in order to make eligible customers' payments more affordable.
- > Offered and sold bank products to existing customers to deepen the customer's relationship with the bank at a level well above average
- Excelled in customer satisfaction by going above and beyond to meet specific needs and facilitate each customer's individual activities

Sept 2012 ~ Nov 2013

Sept 2017 ~ Present

Feb 2016 ~ Nov 2016

Mar 2013 ~ Feb 2015